

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY U.S. COAST GUARD AUXILIARY 070-12-04 LOCAL FORM FORM 114-7017F (01-10) REV.3		U.S. COAST GUARD AUXILIARY RECORD OF FLOTILLA MEETING									
UNIT NUMBER	070-12-04	MEETING DATE				4/10/2019		MEETING TIME		1900	
UNIT NAME	Central Grand Strand										
MEETING PLACE	Surfside Beach Fire Department							MEETING TYPE		Flotilla	
Member Status	AP	IQ	BQ	AX	AX2	RT			GUESTS		
Present	1	0	7	0	2	0			4		
Unit Officers Present	J. Nelson (FC)										
FSO Officers Present	J. Hartwright (PE), T. Timberlake (IS)(NS), J. Brown (PV)(PB), A. Cribb (CS)(DV), B. Donegan (MA), Roy Morrison (FN)										
Members Present	V. Simmons										
Guests Present	4 Guests, D. Coomer, Paul Olsen, Richard Osman, Susan White (S0-PE)										
COMMENCEMENT											
Called to Order	At 1900 by J. Nelson										
Pledge of Allegiance	Pledge led by T. Timberlake										
Invocation	Invocation led by A. Cribb										
Introduction of Guests	The guests were introduced by J. Nelson										
Roll Call/Quorum	No Quorum was present										
Approval of Minutes	Approval by T. Timberlake, 2 nd by J. Hartwright with one correction										
Financial Report	Financial Report presented J, Nelson										
COAST GUARD REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS – None attended											
DISTRICT/DIVISION REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS/MEETING INFORMATION											
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Arnie Cribb discussed the Division Meeting on 06APR2019. Covered items related to Diversity, overabundance of training that may not be necessary/needed (level of detail), delay in obtaining ID Cards, and the struggle to get inactive members involved. • Sue White discussed PE issues and available resources that can be provided by Division. Multiple courses available to be taught regarding local knowledge and programs for youth. Her opinion was that no matter how many showed up for a class, it should be given. Also, Sue is looking in to setting up courses with 12-10 at Surf Side FH taught by Auxiliary and possibly Gold Side. 											
FLOTILLA COMMANDER REPORT											
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussed NSBW plans: Regarding Vessel Checks Norm Fuller will head up Murrells Inlet, Arnie Cribb will head up Wacca Wache, and John Brown will head up MB. John Brown provided info on "Ground Zero" event at Market Commons and has permission to set up booth for PA event. Still working on details. 											

- Discussed Gold Side Golf outing participation; still in planning stages; Gold Side will dictate UOD.
- Discussed ABS Class; scheduled for 13APR2019 at Surf Side FH.
- Discussed PA Event at Georgetown for Bass Master Classic on 13&14APR. Coastie Trailer will be used.
- Discussed getting information in *MB Herald*; John Brown will supply info.
- Discussed supporting Potential new member with Facility.
- Discussed Gold Side program desire for at least on Auxiliarist to be trained to perform environmental pollution surveys.

VICE FLOTILLA COMMANDER REPORT

- Social to be planned at Inlet Provisions in Murrells Inlet
- Possible Boat trip mid-summer
- FSO Meeting on 20APR2019 at 1000 in Bass Pro Shops meeting room

STAFF OFFICER REPORTS

FSO-CM (Communications)	T. Bagdas – no report
FSO-PV (RBS Visitor Prog)	<p>J. Brown - <u>3 UPS</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 37 Visits for March • Community outreach display case at Little River library for the month of March • March 2nd combined effort showcasing PV and VE and PA at Inlet Square Mall • 2 new Qualified PV members <p><u>3 DOWNS</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Scheduling difficulties to conduct visits I believe is the biggest stumbling block <p><u>SUMMARY</u> - Overall 12-4 has had a good month for PV s large territory coverage in the southern central area of our AOR. We are steady working on increasing our presence in our northern and central areas of our AOR.</p>
FSO-CS (Computer Science)	A. Cribb – Nothing to report, able to post minutes to site and learning system
FSO-DV (Diversity)	A. Cribb – No report
FSO-HR (Human Resources)	J. Nelson - No report
FSO-IS (Information Services)	T. Timberlake – Continues to encourage everyone to complete your 0729's.
FSO-MA (Materials)	B. Donegan - No Report-materials available
FSO-MS (Marine Safety)	<p>E. Hurlin – Report for March 2019</p> <p>SEA PARTNERS ENVIRONMENTAL - six sites were tested for water quality and site conditions Total to date: 18. There is a new member being mentored to become part of this program, D. Co</p>
FSO-MT (Member Training)	<p>N. Fuller - Unfortunately I have been locked out of AuxData and cannot get in. We had no activity in the member training activity from a flotilla standpoint and since I can't get in to see what the individuals have done; I have no report for this month. Respectfully</p>

FSO-NS(Navigation Systems)	T. Bagdas - No Report
FSO-OP (Operations)	T. Timberlake - No operation activity in March
FSO-PB (Publications)	J. Brown - Asking for people to contribute items of interest for the newsletter this includes pictures.
FSO-PE (Public Education)	J. Hartwright - 1. The ABS class which was scheduled for 30 March 2019 was cancelled due to a lack of students. The students that did register for the class on 30 March will take the course in April. 2. We have two ABS classes scheduled for April. One on 13 April and the second on 27 April. We currently have 4 students registered for the 13th and 1 on the 27th. Respectfully submitted
FSO-SR (Secretary/Records)	L. Fuller - Nothing to report.
FSO-VE (Vessel Examination)	J. Slaybaugh – No report. Stickers are available. Working on some VE sites for safe boating week.

Committees

- Life jackets stands were replenished with jackets we continue to find donated lifejackets. Waiting for a new stand for other locations. Missing information on the proper use of life jackets needs replaced at one stand.

NEW BUSINESS/AWARDS

- Tommy Timberlake – IPFCV, Tom Bagdas – SO-CM, Arnie Cribb – PV Certification, Paul Olsen – New Member Certification

OLD BUSINESS

- Please remember to test your PLB's, reminders are being sent by emails. Thank You, A. Cribb

MEMBERSHIP TRAINING

- No training

SWEAR IN NEW MEMBERS/STAFF OFFICERS/AWARDS

- Donna Coomer, Paul Olsen, Richard Osman

OPEN MEMBERSHIP REMARKS - None

Dates to Remember

- Blessing of the Inlet May 4th, Safe Boating Week May 18th – 24th.

Adjournment Time	unknown	
Next Meeting	May 8, 2019	Location: Surfside Beach Fire Station 810 First Avenue, North Surfside Beach, SC 29575
Minutes Submitted By	Lea Mae Fuller	